
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Governance and Human Resources 

Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Members of the Environment and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee are summoned to a meeting, 
which will be held in Committee Room 5, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on 12 February 2015 
at 7.30 pm. 
 
 
John Lynch 
Head of Democratic Services 
 
 

Enquiries to : Zoe Crane 

Tel : 020 7527 3044 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 4 February 2015 

 
 
Membership 2014/15 Substitute Members 
 
Councillor James Court (Chair) 
Councillor Diarmaid Ward (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Gary Doolan 
Councillor Gary Heather 
Councillor Clare Jeapes 
Councillor Caroline Russell 
Councillor Nurullah Turan 
Councillor Nick Ward 
 

Councillor Jenny Kay 
Councillor Michael O'Sullivan 
Councillor Alice Perry 
Councillor Rupert Perry 
Councillor Paul Smith 
Councillor Nick Wayne 
 

 
Quorum is 4 members of the Sub-Committee 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

A.  

 
Formal Matters 
 

Pages 
 

1.  Apologies for Absence 
 

 
 

2.  Declarations of Substitute Members 
 

 
 

3.  Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the 
discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you 
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and 
the council. 

(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 

(e)  Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place 
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 

 

4.  Minutes of Previous Meeting (to follow) 
 

 
 

5.  Public Questions 
 

 
 

6.  Chair's Report 
 

 
 

B.  

 
Items for Decision/Discussion 
 

Pages 
 

1.  Planning Committee Structure scrutiny review - report back 
 

1 - 6 
 



 
 
 

2.  Fuel Poverty Scrutiny Review - witness evidence 
 

 
 

3.  Community Energy Scrutiny Review - witness evidence 
 

 
 

4.  Work Programme 
 

7 - 8 
 

C.  

 
Urgent non-exempt items (if any) 
 

 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgent by 
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

D.  

 
Exclusion of press and public 
 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda, 
it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential information within 
the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, 
if so, whether to exclude the press and public during discussion thereof. 

 

E.  

 
Confidential/exempt items 
 

 

F.  

 
Urgent exempt items (if any) 
 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by 
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 
 

The next meeting of the Environment and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee will be on 5 March 
2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 5 

 
  Corporate Resources 
  Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD 
 
Report of: Corporate Director for Environment and Regeneration 
 

Meeting of: Date Agenda item Ward(s) 
 

Regeneration And Employment Review 
Committee 
 
 

12 February 
2015 
 

B1 
 

 
All 

 

Delete as 
appropriate 

 Non-exempt  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: The Effectiveness Of Planning Committee Structure In Terms Of Effective Decision Making 

                            And Public Participation Report Back 

 
 
 

1. Synopsis 
 

1.1 This reports updates members on progress on the recommendations of the November 2013 
Regeneration and Employment Review Committee report on “the effectiveness of the planning 
committee structure in terms of effective decision making and public participation” 
 

1.2 The review ran from January 2011 until April 2013 and evidence was received from the following 
sources: 
 
1.  Presentations from Councillors - Councillor Khan, Chair of the Planning Committee; Councillor 

Klute, Chair of Planning Sub-Committee B; Councillor Convery, the Executive member 
responsible for Planning. 

 
2.  Presentations from council officers – Jan Hart, Service Director, Public Protection; Kevin 

Henson, Team Manager, Major Applications; Karen Sullivan, Service Director Planning and 
Development.  

 
1.3 The final report was presented to the Regeneration And Employment Review Committee in November 

2013 and a number of recommendations were made.  These are outlined below. 
 

2. Recommendations 
 

2.1 1.That following the introduction of the new Planning and Development Service IT system, the council 
provides more information, including photographs, in relation to specific planning applications on the 
website. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item B1



Page 2 of 5 

2.There was a robust, up to date, evidence based development plan to support decision making.  This 
includes the Core Strategy 2011, Site Allocations Document, Development Management policies and 
Finsbury Local Plan June 2013.  These will be periodically reviewed and assessments made in respect 
of new policies bedding in. 
 
3.That there be continued use of the committee template which was recently reviewed.  This is now 
standardised across all three committees.  This ensures a consistency in report writing and is simpler 
for members and the public to deal with a single format and layout. 
 
4.That the planning service continues to email ward members about applications in their wards and that 
work be undertaken to improve the information given to ward members through the link emailed to them 
about planning applications in their ward. 
 
5.That a link be placed from the Planning webpages to the meeting agendas to enable members of the 
public to find planning agendas more easily. 
 
6.That the Chair of Planning meetings in the Council Chamber be requested to ensure that officers, 
members and members of the public use their microphones when speaking and that there be an 
examination whether the public address system could be improved in those rooms where Planning 
Committee Meetings take place. 
 

3. Background 
 

3.1 Prior to May 2010 an area based planning system had been operating at Islington Council.  Each of the 
four areas in Islington – North, South, East and West had an Area Planning Sub - Committee which 
consisted of six members of the overarching area committee.  Each Area Planning Sub-Committee 
decided upon the planning applications within their area. 
 

3.2 In May 2010 the Council decided to adopt a centralised planning system. This involved setting up a 
planning committee, which consisted of ten members, to consider major applications in  the borough. 
Two planning sub-committees, which each consisted of five members, were set up to consider the 
minor applications and these members were taken from the main committee. 
 

3.3 The committee decided to conduct a review into the new planning system to consider:  

 the effectiveness of decision making; public participation; the impact of committee decisions on 
appeals and legal challenges (judicial review); the Committee process in the light of the 
emerging Localism Bill and other legislative changes proposed for 2011, including proposed 
local fee setting and the committee process in terms of resource and cost implications. 

 
3.4 A series of evidence gathering occurred and this was presented to the committee by Jan Hart in 

February 2011.  In April 2011 a presentation was made by Kevin Henson to the panel and in October 
2011 the then Executive Member Cllr Convery and the Chair of Sub-Committee B Cllr Klute attended 
the committee to give evidence.  Karen Sullivan, Service Director also gave evidence.  On October 
2013 Victoria Geoghegan, Head of Service presented the results of the questionnaire that had been 
undertaken at committee on the 5 September 2013.  
 

3.5 The review concluded that the implementation of the centralised planning structure had been effective in 
terms of decision making and that the review had been helpful in reviewing the operation of planning 
committee and the effectiveness of the new structure. There was still more work to be done within the 
Planning Service to ensure the system operated as effectively as possible. 
 

4. Implications 
 

4.1 Financial implications:  
The report on the progress on the recommendations set out in Appendix A does not have any financial 
implications. 

  
4.2 Legal Implications: 

Page 2



Page 3 of 5 

The report on the progress on the recommendations as set out in Appendix A does not have any 
specific legal implications. 

  
4.3 Environmental Implications: 

The report on the progress on the recommendations set out in Appendix A does not have any 
environmental implications. 

  
4.4 Resident  Impact Assessment: 

The council must eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote equality of opportunity in relation to 
disability, race, gender and take account of disabilities even where that involves treating the disabled 
person more favourably than others (section 49a Disability Discrimination Act, 1995; section 71 Race 
Relations Act 1976; Section 76b and c Sex Discrimination Act 1975). 
 
The likely positive impacts of the effectiveness of Planning Committee structure are: 

 Easy to follow and standard formatted, plain english report writing 

 Up to date local development plan to support decision making and secure benefits for all 
residents in the borough – for example the delivery of sustainable developments in the borough 
including affordable housing, employment opportunities and sustainable energy through the built 
form 

  Access to committee reports on the website 
  
 

5. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations 
 

5.1 The Scrutiny has ensured positive change in service delivery, contributing to a more successful 
planning committee structure in terms of decision making and public participation 

 
Appendices 
 
 
Background papers: (available online or on request): 

 Report of Regeneration And Employment Review Committee: Planning Committee Structure 
November 2013 

 
 
Final report clearance: 
 
Signed by:  

 
 

 
 

 Director for Joint Board/Committees or Exec 
Member if going to the Executive 

Date 

Received by:  
 
 

 

 Head of Democratic Services Date 
 
Report Author: Victoria Geoghegan – Head of Development Management and Building Control 
Tel: 020 7527 2386 
Fax:  
Email: Victoria.geoghegan@islington.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4 of 5 

 
APPENDIX A: THE COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROGRESS 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 1 
That following the introduction of the new Planning and Development Service IT system, the council provides 
more information, including photographs, in relation to specific planning applications on the website. 
 
PROGRESS – The committee agendas include appropriate photographs and plans that support the 
assessment.  A PowerPoint presentation is undertaken for every committee item and this includes relevant 
photographs and plans in respect of the proposed development.  This has lead to clearer reporting both in 
terms of the committee report and the presentation at the committee.  This has proved positive for members 
and the public in attendance in ensuring they have a proper understanding of the development and its impact 
before a decision is made.  The council’s planning website includes all documents, plans and supporting 
information submitted with the application and this is available 24/7 to all the public and members alike. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 2 
There was a robust, up to date, evidence based development plan to support decision making.  This includes 
the Core Strategy 2011, Site Allocations Document, Development Management policies and Finsbury Local 
Plan June 2013.  These will be periodically reviewed and assessments made in respect of new policies 
bedding in. 
 
PROGRESS – The up to date local development plan has proven extremely beneficial to consistent decision 
making.   As a consequence of ensuring all guidance is up to date and responsive the Service has recently 
embarked on a review of the Islington Urban Design Guidance which is instrumental to decision making in the 
borough.  Furthermore, the preliminary work for an SPD on basements is also being prepared to respond to 
recent development pressures. 
 
RECOMMNEDATION 3 
That there be continued use of the committee template which was recently reviewed.  This is now 
standardised across all three committees.  This ensures a consistency in report writing and is simpler for 
members and the public to deal with a single format and layout. 
 
PROGRESS – This is working well.  A standard template ensures ease of use for members and a standard 
reporting mechanism for officers.  The consistent approach to reports ensures that all key issues are 
addressed in a clear, comprehensive and logical manner.  This has been positive.  The report template is often 
reviewed and updated when necessary – for example we have recently standardised how we report 
day/sunlight information in major committee reports which has given more clarity of understanding around the 
issue. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 4 
That the planning service continues to email ward members about applications in their wards and that work be 
undertaken to improve the information given to ward members through the link emailed to them about planning 
applications in their ward. 
 
PROGRESS - This is being done and weekly lists are emailed every week.  The problems with IT and how the 
information appears on hand held machine has been resolved. 
  
RECOMMENDATION 5 
That a link be placed from the Planning webpages to the meeting agendas to enable members of the public to 
find planning agendas more easily. 
 
PROGRESS – A link to the agendas has been added to the planning webpages which links directly to the 
democracy pages and the committee agendas.  This can be found on the planning application search page.  
Furthermore, Development Management is currently in the process of updating and improving the information 
on its website.  As part of those improvements the link will still be included on the planning search page to the 
committee agenda pages to ensure the agendas are easily accessible to the public.  
 

Page 4



Page 5 of 5 

 
RECOMMENDATION 6 
That the Chair of Planning meetings in the Council Chamber be requested to ensure that officers, members 
and members of the public use their microphones when speaking and that there be an examination whether 
the public address system could be improved in those rooms where Planning Committee Meetings take place. 
 
PROGRESS – At each meeting officers, members and the public are reminded to make any address through 
the microphone and to switch off after use.  The committee and presenting officers are arranged in such a 
manner that they face the chamber and do not turn their backs to the public.  This assists in both audible 
presentations and during question and answer sessions.  
 
The overall quality of the public address system was investigated by committee services at the time of the 
November 2013 report.   It was concluded that the system whilst not perfect was working effectively and that 
the main issue was people not turning their microphones on.    There have been no recent complaints at the 
committee meetings and the chairs are very good at reminding people to use the microphones.  
 
 
VFG - November 2014 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



WORK PROGRAMME 
ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

2014/2015 
 
 
12 February 2015 

1. Planning Committee Structure – report back 
Fuel Poverty – witness evidence – Matilda Allen, UCL Institute of Health    
Equity. Fiona Daly, Barts Health NHS Trust, John Kolm-Murray  

2. Community Energy – witness evidence – Reg Platt, OVO Energy 
 
5 March 2015 

1. Community energy – witness evidence  
2. Business Start Up - report back 

 
16 March 2015 

1. Community Energy - witness evidence 
2. Fuel Poverty - witness evidence 
3. Communal Heating update 

 
14 April 2015 

1. Community Energy - draft report 
2. Fuel Poverty - draft report 

 
12 May 2015 

1. Community Energy - final report 
2. Fuel Poverty - final report 
3. Air Quality - report back 
4. Executive Member’s report 

 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item B4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	B1 Planning Committee Structure scrutiny review - report back
	B4 Work Programme

